

**Wytheville Farmers Market**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**November 8th 2018**

The regular meeting of the Wytheville Farmers Market was called to order at 6:30pm on November 8th 2018 At the WFM building by Judy Buck

**Present**

Greg Smith, Judy Buck, Shawn Boucher, Michell Bracken, Alvin Castle,

**Approval of Agenda**

The agenda was unanimously approved as distributed.

**Approval of Minutes**

The minutes were unanimously approved

**Treasures Report**

The treasures report was unanimously approved.

**Market Mangers Report**

Greg Smith presented a report on the market increased vendor sales showing the comparison of the past 2 years to this year's summer market. He also reminded everyone of ditches dairy's hot chocolate to be sold at the market on 24<sup>th</sup> of Nov. Greg Smith also reported the status of the New roof and heating that is being installed by the town. With the estimation to be done by the next winter market on November 24.

**New Business**

Greg Smith asked the board for approval for a standing dry erase board estimated \$100- Also for shelving to organize the kitchen/storage area. – and to purchase new rack cards.- Price increase for the coffee at \$1.50 a cup \$1.00 if you bring your own cup. This was approved.

A new fee for a full-time vendor Winter Market Only both was established at \$90 for standard spot and \$100 for Electric spots. The months that this include is November 1<sup>st</sup>- April 30<sup>th</sup>. This does not include these vendors as full time members for the rest of the season. The new fees were approved by the board

A discussion was raised about fundraisers for 2019 and to do a similar Bibs and Bow ties at different locations other than what had been done in the past.

Also Greg Smith ask what the board thought of changing the \$500 sponsors and what they get for their money, with a banner that comes out of the \$500 to hang in the WFM building on the walls. The board was pleased with this change.

Member Attendance has become a bit of an issue and is up for discussion over the next few meetings.

Pot luck. November 15<sup>th</sup> at 6:30

**Agenda for Next Meeting**

Dec 12 6:30 pm at the WFM building

**Adjournment**

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 by Judy Buck.

Minutes submitted by: Logan Morrison

Approved by: WFM Board